

-----Original Message-----

From: Plesnik Linda
Sent: Friday, March 26, 2004 1:07 PM
To: 'Jackie & Rowland Kraft'
Subject: RE: Frequency Coordination

Rowland,

We try not to interfere with wireless mics and we are trying to do our demonstration inside. We pick a channel that doesn't have someone else broadcasting on. Our actual demo is targeted for April 1 from 1:30 - 2:30 pm. I can provide you with our onsite technicians mobile number.

Also, we have done this demo many times in Washington DC and have not had any issues with interference. But I will contact the frequency coordinator in DC (Bob Denny) as well.

Thank you,
Linda

-----Original Message-----

From: Jackie & Rowland Kraft [mailto:kraftkorner@starpower.net]
Sent: Friday, March 26, 2004 1:00 PM
To: Plesnik Linda
Subject: Re: Frequency Coordination

My concerns are with the power level and how many wireless mics this will affect not only in Baltimore but in Washington DC. Many of these are used live on-the-air for broadcasting.

You should also contact the DC frequency coordinator, I am sure that they will also have some comments.....

Rowland